BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering/Road Management 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager Office (601) 855-5670 FAX (801) 859-5857

MEMORANDUM

February 1, 2017

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District 1
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District 11
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District II1
David Bishop, Supervisor, District [V
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E.
County Engineer and Road Manager

Re:  Sinkholes

The County has received numerous complaints about sinkholes due to pipe failures. The Engineering
Department has inspected the following areas and has found that the County is responsible for the repairs:

110 & 228 Grayhawk Drive
107 & 109 Bear Creek Drive
106 South Hampton Circle
Common Area-Bienville Drive
Lots 122 & 123 Sawgrass Cove
104 & 106 Cascade Drive

29 Mallard Pointe Circle

142 & 144 Elbridge Way

109 & 111 Parkfield Place

404 Belle Pointe Lane

101 Cotton Cove

134 Millhouse Drive

121 Esplanade

Madison County Nursing Home and Health Complex

Various methods will be used to make the above repairs on a case by case basis. As a result, the Engineering
Department requests a budget amendment of $100,000 to be placed in the Bridge and Culvert Fund in order
to repair the current list and ones that are certain to follow.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five




